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Fw: Aurora State Airport Master Plan Proposed Preferred Alternative

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Mon 2025-01-06 8:52 AM
To Ashley Balsom <ashley.balsom@jla.us.com>; Jen Winslow <Jen.winslow@jla.us.com>

1 attachment (193 KB)
12.23.24 Aurora Airport PAC Letter.pdf;

BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
She/Her » Why pronouns matter
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Office 503-235-5881 » jla.us.com 
Meeting + email hours 9 a.m.–5 p.m. Monday–Thursday » Administrative-only hours Friday 
Check my availability » Schedule a 30 minute check-in 

JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

Please note: I will be on vacation, without access to my email, starting Friday, 01/24/25 and returning
Monday, 02/03/25. 

From: THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>; Samantha Peterson <SPeterson@CenturyWest.com>; BEACH
Anthony <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Aurora State Airport Master Plan Proposed Preferred Alternative
 
Hello,
 
                Good afternoon. Please include within the UAO record.
 
 
ALEX THOMAS
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION (ODAV)

POLICY, PLANNING, & PROGRAMS MANAGER

 

     

CELL 971-375-2357

 

EMAIL Alex.R.Thomas@ODAV.Oregon.Gov

 

SALEM, OR  97302

 

WWW.OREGON.GOV/AVIATION

 

http://www.mypronouns.org/
https://jla.us.com/
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/32727868fa9c40b6915120193153619e15366315011284137714/calendar.html
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=owaSlotsCopyLink
https://facebook.com/oraviation
https://facebook.com/oraviation
https://twitter.com/oraviation
https://twitter.com/oraviation
https://instagram.com/oraviation
https://instagram.com/oraviation
mailto:Alex.R.Thomas@ODAV.Oregon.Gov
http://www.oregon.gov/AVIATION


This message was sent from outside the organization. Treat attachments, links and requests
with caution. Be conscious of the information you share if you respond.

Schedule a meeting with me.
 
Schedule a meeting with any of the programs listed below.
 
Alternative Contacts:

COAR Grants: Grants@ODAV.Oregon.Gov
Procurement / Contracts: Contracts@ODAV.Oregon.Gov
Pavement (PEP/PMP): Pavement@ODAV.Oregon.Gov
Land Use / Tall Structure: LandUse@ODAV.Oregon.Gov

 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not

the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-

mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.

 
 
From: Jamie Stickel <StickelJ@canbyoregon.gov>
Date: Monday, December 23, 2024 at 14:28
To: THOMAS Alex R <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>
Cc: Eileen Stein <steine@canbyoregon.gov>, Brian Hodson <hodsonb@canbyoregon.gov>
Subject: Aurora State Airport Master Plan Proposed Preferred Alternative

You don't often get email from stickelj@canbyoregon.gov. Learn why this is
important

Mr. Thomas - 
 
My name is Jamie Stickel and I am the Economic Development Director for the City of Canby. I
serve as a member of the Aurora Airport PAC. Please see the attached letter regarding the
Aurora State Airport Master Plan Proposed Preferred Alternative. 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Jamie Stickel
Economic Development Director | Communications Specialist
City of Canby
222 NE 2nd Avenue | PO Box 930
Canby, OR 97013
(p) 503.266.0701 | (m) 503.545.5808
StickelJ@CanbyOregon.gov
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